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Helle, Jonathan

From: Rebecca Murphy <murphy@thesoutherngroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 3:44 PM
To: Helle, Jonathan
Subject: The Southern Group - City of Marathon
Attachments: City of Marathon_Contract_2024.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the Legislature. USE CAUTION when clicking links or opening aƩachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please report the email uƟlizing the Suspicious Email 
Bu on. 

AƩached is the contract between The Southern Group and the City of Marathon, effecƟve January 1 – December 31, 
2024, for $15,000/qtr.  
 
Rebecca Murphy 
The Southern Group 
  
T: 813.563.4100 
C: 352.279.3984 
E: murphy@thesoutherngroup.com  
W: hƩps://thesoutherngroup.com   
Influence creates opportunity. Let us show you how.  LinkedIn | TwiƩer 
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